

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-07-03

Wednesday, July 3, 2024

Atlantic City Commission Offices

Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor

Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk

Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401

10:30 a.m. to 10:46 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel

ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES

23 Vreeland Road, Suite 205

Florham Park NJ 07932

(973) 228-9100 Rosenbergandassociates.com

2

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

3 JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR

4 ALISA BETH COOPER, VICE CHAIR

5 JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER

6 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

7 DARYL W. NANCE, MANAGER/OPRA CUSTODIAN

8 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

9 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE

10 SECRETARY

11 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL

12 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

13 PATRICK EALER, MANAGER OF LICENSING

14 AND FINANCIAL EVALUATIONS

15

16 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

17 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

18 JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

4

1 w) Christopher Pompei 10 12

2 x) Junior L. Saez 10 12

3 y) Jamie B. Saunders 10 12

4

5 CONTINUED AGENDA

6 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-07-03

7 JULY 3, 2024, 10:30 a.m.

8 ITEM PAGE VOTE

9 3 z) Colleen A. Skellenger, a/k/a 10 12

10 Colleen A. Hanley

11 aa) Paul Spissinger 10 12

12 bb) Sumiti Sondhi 10 12

13 cc) Gerald M. Tkackyk 10 12

14 dd) Leo E. Troy 10 12

15 ee) Raul A. Vargas 10 12

16 ff) Michael R. Weidlich 10 12

17 4 Approvals through Delegation of 14

18 Authority between June 1, 2024, and June

19 23, 2024, pursuant to Resolution No.

20 22-02-12-22-B

21 5 Request for inactivation of casino key 15 17

22 employee licenses:

23 a) Tahja M. Quince, a/k/a Tahja M.

24 Martinez

25 b) Edward J. Weeks

26 c) Jacob D. Witmer

27 d) Shawn D. Young

28 6 Consideration of the lapse of casino key 17 19

29 employee licenses:

30 a) Karen A. Flanagan, a/k/a Karen A.

31 Wimberg, Karen A. Jackson, Karen

32 A. Coyle

33 b) Thomas V. Kelly, Jr.

34 c) Michael T. Kurasz, a/k/a Michael

35 Kuraz

36 d) William F. MacDonald, Jr.

37 e) Patrick B. Porada, a/k/a Patrick B.

38 Poraad

39 f) Robert A. Stewart

40 7 Consideration of the resubmission 19 21

41 application of Francesco Martire for a

42 casino key employee license

3

1

2

3 AGENDA

4 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 24-07-03

5 JULY 3, 2024, 10:30 a.m.

6

7 ITEM PAGE VOTE

8 1 Ratification of the minutes of the June 8 9

9 12, 2024, public meeting

10 2 Applications for initial casino key 9 10

11 employee licenses:

12 a) Justin R. Disenso

13 b) Andrew P. Heigl

14 c) Sallye A. Hershman, a/k/a Sallye A.

15 Lange

16 d) Nicholas J. Kowalski

17 e) Marco A. Leal-Mendoza

18 3 Applications for resubmitted casino key

19 employee licenses and/or for

20 qualification:

21 a) Lucille Altamuro, a/k/a Lucille 10 12

22 Meloni

23 b) Jeffrey Baumhor 10 12

24 c) Ronald H. Bramble 10 12

25 d) Mark S. Crane 10 12

26 e) Robert M. Capossi 10 12

27 f) Deborah Collins, a/k/a Deborah 10 12

28 Schuman

29 g) Denisha S. Crews-Foster 10 12

30 h) Vincent A. Dalessandro 10 12

31 i) Kevin M. Duffey 10 12

32 j) Luis Espino, a/k/a Louis Espino 10 12

33 k) Harry Flores 10 12

34 l) Phyllis J. Guerra, a/k/a Phyllis J. 10 12

35 Schroer, Phyllis J. Resnick

36 m) Milton J. Haskins 10 12

37 n) David A. Holzhauser 10 12

38 o) Mark Juliano 10 12

39 p) David L. Kessler 10 12

40 q) Lance A. London 10 12

41 r) William J. Masland 10 12

42 s) Franklin F. Palmer IV 10 12

43 t) Peter J. Perfetti 10 12

44 u) Frank J. Pizzutilla, Jr. 10 12

45 v) David Polizzi 12 13

5

1 (DKT 24-0021-SR

2

3

4

5

6 (Public Meeting 24-07-03 was commenced

7 at 10:30 a.m.)

8 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to

9 read an opening statement:

10 This is to advise the general public

11 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the

12 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.

13 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey

14 Casino Control Commission on June 5th, 2024,

15 filed with the Secretary of State at the State

16 House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule.

17 On June 5th, 2024, copies were mailed to

18 subscribers.

19 The use of cell phones in the public

20 meeting room while the Commission is in session

21 is prohibited.

22 Any member of the public who wish to

23 address the Commission will be given the

24 opportunity to do so before the Commission

25 adjourns for the day.

6	<p>1 Please stand for the Pledge of 2 Allegiance. 3 (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.) 4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Welcome everyone who is 5 joining us in person and remotely today. 6 Meeting participants who wish to do so 7 can continue to address the Commission through 8 remote technology. We are also permitting 9 in-person participation and the public meeting 10 room is, therefore, open. We will, however, 11 continue to stream our public meetings. The 12 public is able to listen through access 13 provided on the Commission's website as well as 14 through our YouTube Channel. We will accept 15 comments via e-mail. 16 Public comments can be sent to 17 public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat 18 that. Public comments can be sent to 19 public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and 20 any time throughout the meeting ending at the 21 time of the an adjournment. 22 This meeting is being transcribed as 23 well as recorded, and minutes will be available 24 on our website in due course. 25 To meeting participant callers, I ask</p>	8
7	<p>1 that you follow the instructions provided with 2 the web link or audio call-in code and place 3 your phones on mute until your matter is 4 called. 5 Also, when your matter is called, please 6 turn on your camera and identify yourself 7 before speaking. 8 Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Mr. 10 Chairman. 11 Please answer when I call your name for 12 the roll, please. 13 Commissioner Mollineaux? 14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present. 15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. 17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. Present. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in 20 closed session this morning included a review 21 of employee key license matters as well as 22 approval of the June 12, 2024, closed-session 23 minutes. 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 25 for counsel or corrections?</p>	9
6	<p>1 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none -- 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Oh. 5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'm sorry. 6 ITEM NO. 1 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: We have to call agenda 8 Item No. 1. 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Oh, I'm sorry. 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: We were just reviewing 11 the closed session. 12 No. 1, the ratification of the minutes 13 of the June 12, 2024, public portion of the 14 minutes. 15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 16 for counsel or corrections? 17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 20 motion? 21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 22 to ratify the minutes of June 12th, 2024. 23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, 25 I second the motion.</p>	8
7	<p>1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? 2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 5 favor, say aye? 6 ITEM NO. 2 7 (Ayes.) 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 9 (No response.) 10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 12 Item No. 2 are applications for initial 13 casino key employee licenses. 14 They include the following matters: 15 Justin R. Disenso, Andrew P. Heigl, Sallye A. 16 Hershman, also known as Sallye A. Lange, 17 Nicholas J. Kowalski, Marco A. Leal-Mendoza. 18 Each of these matters have been reviewed 19 by the Division who raise no objection. 20 Also, Commission staff has reviewed, and 21 there's a joint recommendation that each of the 22 initial casino key employee license be granted. 23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 24 regarding any of these matters? 25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p>	9

10	<p>1 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>3 motion?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>5 to grant the five initial casino key employee</p> <p>6 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>7 licenses.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>10 I second the motion.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. Nothing.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>14 favor, say aye?</p> <p>15 (Ayes.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 3 are</p> <p>20 applications for resubmitted casino key</p> <p>21 employee licenses and/or for qualification.</p> <p>22 They are: Lucille Altamuro, also known</p> <p>23 as Lucille Meloni, Jeffrey Baumhor, Ronald H.</p> <p>24 Bramble, Mark S. Crane, Robert M. Capozzi,</p> <p>25 Deborah Collins, also known as Deborah Schuman,</p>	12
11	<p>1 Denisha S. Crews-Foster, Vincent A.</p> <p>2 Dalessandro, Kevin M. Duffey, Luis Espino, also</p> <p>3 known as Louis Espino, Harry Flores, Phyllis J.</p> <p>4 Guerra, also known as Phyllis J. Schroer or</p> <p>5 Phyllis J. Resnick, Milton J. Haskins, David A.</p> <p>6 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>7 Holzhauser, Mark Juliano, David L. Kessler,</p> <p>8 Lance A. London, William J. Masland, Franklin</p> <p>9 F. Palmer IV, Peter J. Perfetti, Frank J.</p> <p>10 Pizzutila, Jr., David Polizzi, Christopher</p> <p>11 Pompei, Junior L. Saez, Jamie B. Saunders,</p> <p>12 Colleen A. Skellenger, also known as Colleen A.</p> <p>13 Hanley, Paul Spissinger, Sumiti Sondhi, Gerald</p> <p>14 M. Tkackyk, Leo E. Troy, Raul A. Vargas, and</p> <p>15 Michael R. Weidlich.</p> <p>16 The matter of David Polizzi, Item 3v,</p> <p>17 will be called separately for a separate roll</p> <p>18 call vote.</p> <p>19 With respect to the remaining 31</p> <p>20 resubmitted casino key employee license</p> <p>21 applications identified, they have been</p> <p>22 reviewed by the Division who raised no</p> <p>23 objections to any.</p> <p>24 Commission staff also has reviewed and</p> <p>25 recommend that they be granted.</p>	13
10	<p>1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>2 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>6 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>7 motion?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>9 to grant the 31 resubmitted casino key employee</p> <p>10 licenses.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>13 I second the motion.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>18 favor, say aye?</p> <p>19 (Ayes.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>24 3v is the matter of David Polizzi. Also</p> <p>25 a resubmission with Mr. Polizzi also requires a</p>	11
11	<p>1 multi-casino endorsement and qualification as</p> <p>2 Vice President Slots for Boardwalk 1000, LLC,</p> <p>3 and HR Atlantic City, LLC.</p> <p>4 Also reviewed by the Division with no</p> <p>5 objection raised.</p> <p>6 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>7 Commission staff also recommends that</p> <p>8 Mr. Polizzi's resubmitted casino key employee</p> <p>9 license application with MCE and qualification</p> <p>10 be granted.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>12 regarding this matter?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a motion?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>17 to grant resubmitted key license with a</p> <p>18 multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA</p> <p>19 5:12-91.1 and qualification.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>22 I second the motion.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p>	12

14	<p>1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call 2 vote? 3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner 4 Mollineaux? 5 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 6 ITEM NO. 4 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. 11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 12 Item No. 4 are approvals through 13 Delegation of Authority between June 1, 2024, 14 and June 23, 2024, pursuant to Resolution No. 15 22-01-12-11-B. 16 Manager Patrick Ealer will review those 17 matters with you; however, no action is 18 required by you at this time. 19 MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman and 20 Commissioners. Form the record, I am Patrick 21 Ealer, Manager of the Commission's Licensing 22 and Financial Evaluation Unit. 23 Between June 1st and June 23rd, 2024, 24 the staff of the Commission's Regulatory 25 Affairs Division granted the following</p>	16	<p>1 MR. EALER: In lieu of filing a casino 2 key employee license review application, the 3 following individuals have requested to be 4 placed on the casino key employee license 5 approved inactive list: 6 ITEM NO. 5 7 Tahja M. Quince, also known as Tahja M. 8 Martinez, Edward J. Weeks, Jacob D. Witmer, and 9 Shawn D. Young. 10 If the requests are granted, each 11 individual may remain on the approved inactive 12 list for a period of up to five years. 13 Commission staff has reviewed these 14 requests and recommend that you grant the 15 requested relief. 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 17 regarding any of these matters? 18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 21 motion? 22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 23 to grant the requested relief and order that 24 the four casino key employee licenses be 25 inactivated.</p>
15	<p>1 approvals via its Delegated Authority. 2 On June 5th, 2024, a temporary casino 3 key employee license was granted to Zachary M. 4 Taube for a finance controller position at 5 Bally's Atlantic City. 6 ITEM NO. 5 7 On June 19th, 2024, a temporary casino 8 key employee license was granted to Alexandra 9 Alberto for a credit executive position at 10 Ocean Casino. 11 And on June 20th, 2024, a temporary 12 casino key employee license was granted to 13 Maria G. Saavedra-Cabrera for a cage supervisor 14 position at Bally's Atlantic City. 15 This memorializes the approvals that 16 were granted by the Commission's Division of 17 Regulatory Affairs via its delegated authority 18 during this period, and no further action is 19 required. 20 Thank you. 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 22 Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation 23 of casino key employee licenses. 24 Again we'll have manager Patrick Ealer 25 address you with those matters.</p>	17	<p>1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, 3 I second the motion. 4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? 5 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 6 ITEM NO. 6 7 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 9 favor, say aye? 10 (Ayes.) 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 12 (No response.) 13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 15 Item No. 6 is the consideration of the 16 lapsing of casino key employee licenses. 17 Again we have manager Patrick Ealer to 18 review those with you. 19 MR. EALER: For your consideration is 20 the lapsing of the casino key employee licenses 21 of the following individuals. In each case the 22 casino key employee license review application 23 filing deadline has passed and the following 24 individuals have not filed a casino key 25 employee license review application nor</p>

18	<p>1 requested to be placed on the casino key 2 employee license approved inactive list: 3 Karen A. Flanagan, also known as Karen 4 A. Wimberg, Karen A. Jackson, and Karen A. 5 Coyle, Thomas V. Kelly, Jr., Michael T. Kurasz, 6 ITEM NO. 6 7 spelled K-u-r-a-s-z, also known as Michael T. 8 Kuraz spelled K-u-r-a-z, William F. MacDonald, 9 Jr., Patrick P. Porada, also known as Patrick 10 B. Poraad, and Robert A. Stewart. 11 Based on staff's review, we recommend 12 that the casino key employee licenses of these 13 individual be deemed to have lapsed. 14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions 15 regarding any of these matters? 16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 17 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 19 motion? 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 21 to find that the six casino key employee 22 licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) 23 of the regulations. 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p>	20	<p>1 key employee license. If approved, it will be 2 valid through April of 2026 subject to certain 3 conditions. 4 You have staff's memo and recommendation 5 for this matter. 6 ITEM NO. 7 7 Mr. Martire was notified of today's 8 proceedings. 9 I would ask counsel for the Division to 10 enter their appearance and proceed. 11 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman 12 and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy 13 Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of 14 Gaming Enforcement. 15 You have the Division's report along 16 with the stipulation of settlement that has 17 been entered with Francesco Martire. 18 The Division respectfully requests that 19 the stipulation be approved as submitted and 20 recommend the casino key employee licensure of 21 Francesco Martire subject to the terms and 22 conditions in the stipulation. 23 Thank you. 24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, the 25 Applicant is not present or on the phone.</p>
19	<p>1 I second the motion. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 6 ITEM NO. 7 7 favor, say aye? 8 (Ayes.) 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. 12 MR. EALER: Thank you. 13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. 14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 7 is 15 consideration of the resubmission application 16 of Francesco Martire for a casino key employee 17 license. 18 We have Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli 19 who will review that matter with you. 20 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman 21 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior 22 Counsel, appearing for the Commission. 23 For your consideration is the 24 stipulation of settlement for the resubmission 25 application of Francesco Martire for his casino</p>	21	<p>1 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. 2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Are there any 3 questions for counsel? 4 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 5 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 6 ITEM NO. 7 7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a 8 motion? 9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 10 to approve the stipulation of settlement 11 between the Division and Applicant and grant 12 the resubmission application of Francesco 13 Martire for a casino key employee license 14 subject to compliance with the terms and 15 conditions as provided for in the stipulation. 16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 17 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, 18 I second the motion. 19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 23 favor, say aye? 24 (Ayes.) 25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p>

22	<p>1 (No response.)</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>4 MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with</p> <p>6</p> <p>7 Resolution 23-12-06-03, the next closed session</p> <p>8 shall be held on Wednesday, August 14, 2024, at</p> <p>9 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: This is the public</p> <p>11 participation portion of the meeting. Is there</p> <p>12 anyone from the public that wishes to speak?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Miss Fauntleroy, do we</p> <p>15 have any e-mail comments?</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, I've been</p> <p>17 notified that we do not.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: The public participation</p> <p>19 portion of the meeting is now closed.</p> <p>20 Is there a motion to adjourn?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll</p> <p>22 make the motion to adjourn.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: I second the</p> <p>25 motion, Mr. Chairman.</p>	24	<p>1</p> <p>2</p> <p>3</p> <p>4</p> <p>5</p> <p>6</p> <p>7 C E R T I F I C A T E</p> <p>8</p> <p>9 I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter</p> <p>10 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify</p> <p>11 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript</p> <p>12 of the proceedings.</p> <p>13</p> <p>14 I further certify that I am neither attorney, of</p> <p>15 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the</p> <p>16 parties to the action; further that I am not a</p> <p>17 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel</p> <p>18 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested</p> <p>19 in the action.</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25 ----- M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR</p>
23	<p>1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any discussion?</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>5 favor, say aye?</p> <p>6</p> <p>7 (Ayes.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>11 Meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Have a safe and</p> <p>13 memorable 4th of July.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Same to you.</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Same to you.</p> <p>17 (Public Meeting 24-07-03 was adjourned</p> <p>18 at 10:46 a.m.)</p> <p>19 - - -</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>	25	<p>1 License No 30XI0102300</p> <p>2</p> <p>3</p> <p>4 Dated: July 5, 2024</p> <p>5 My Notary Commission Expires</p> <p>November 21, 2024</p> <p>6 ID No 2062871</p>

A	appearing 19:22	23:7,10	16:1,4,24 17:16,20,22 17:24 18:1 18:12,21 19:16,25 20:20 21:13
a.m 1:14,14 3:4 4:7 5:7 22:9 23:18	Applicant 20:25 21:11	B	cc 4:11 CCR 24:25 cell 5:19 certain 20:2 Certified 1:17 24:9 certify 24:10 24:14 Chair 2:3,4 6:4 7:15,16 7:18,24 8:2 8:3,5,9,15 8:17,19,21 8:23 9:1,3,4 9:8,10,23,25 10:2,4,8,11 10:12,13,16 10:18 12:1,4 12:5,8,11,14 12:16,17,20 12:22 13:11 13:13,15,16 13:20,23,24 14:1,7,8,10 16:16,18,20 16:22 17:1,4 17:7,8,11,13 18:14,16,18 18:20,24 19:2,3,5,9 19:11,13 20:24 21:2,4 21:7,9,16,19 21:20,22,25 22:2,10,14 22:18,21,23 23:1,2,4,8 23:10,14,16 Chairman 7:10 7:17 8:21,24
a/k/a 3:9,13 3:16,18,19 4:9,16,19,21 4:23	application 4:25 13:9 16:2 17:22 17:25 19:15 19:25 21:12	b 2:1 3:9,14 4:3,17,21,23 4:23 11:11 18:10 Baer 5:13 Bally's 15:5 15:14 Based 18:11 Baumhor 3:14 10:23 bb 4:10 beginning 6:19 behalf 20:13 BETH 2:4 Boardwalk 1:12 13:2 Bramble 3:14 10:24 Bryon 5:12	
aa 4:10	applications 3:7,11 9:12 10:20 11:21	C	
able 6:12	approval 7:22 approvals 4:13 14:12 15:1 15:15	c 3:9,14 4:17 4:21 24:7,7 cage 15:13 call 7:11 8:7 11:18 14:1 call-in 7:2 called 7:4,5 11:17 callers 6:25 camera 7:6 Capossi 3:15 Capozzi 10:24 case 17:21 24:18 casino 1:2 2:2 2:5 3:7,11 4:15,18,25 5:14 9:13,22 10:5,20 11:20 12:9 13:8 15:2,7 15:10,12,23	
accept 6:14	approve 21:10		
access 6:12	approved 16:5 16:11 18:2 20:1,19		
accurate 24:11	April 20:2		
Act 5:13	ASSOCIATES 1:20		
action 14:17 15:18 24:16 24:19	Atlantic 1:10 1:13 13:3 15:5,14		
address 5:23 6:7 15:25	attorney 20:13 24:14,17		
adjourn 22:20 22:22	ATTORNEYS 2:12		
adjourned 23:11,17	audio 7:2		
adjournment 6:21	August 22:8		
adjourns 5:25	authority 4:13 14:13 15:1 15:17		
advise 5:10	available 6:23		
Affairs 2:9 14:25 15:17	Avenue 1:12		
agenda 3:3 4:5 8:7	aye 9:5 10:14 12:18 17:9 19:7 21:23 23:5		
Alberto 15:9	Ayes 9:7,10 10:15,18 12:19,22 17:10,13 19:8,11 21:24 22:2		
Alexandra 15:8			
ALISA 2:4			
Allegiance 6:2 6:3			
Altamuro 3:13 10:22			
and/or 3:12 10:21			
Andrew 3:9 9:15			
annual 5:16			
answer 7:11			
appearance 20:10			

10:4,9 12:8	17:2,5 18:17	2:7	13:23 17:4
12:12 13:16	18:25 19:4	course 6:24	19:2 21:19
13:21 14:9	21:5,17,21	Court 1:17	23:1
14:19 16:22	22:24 23:3	24:9	Disenso 3:8
17:2 18:20	23:15	Coyle 4:20	9:15
18:25 19:20	Commissioners	18:5	Division 2:11
20:11 21:9	14:20 19:21	Crane 3:15	9:19 11:22
21:17 22:16	20:12	10:24	13:4 14:25
22:21,25	compliance	credit 15:9	15:16 20:9
Channel 6:14	5:11 21:14	Crews-Foster	20:13,18
Chapter 5:11	conditions	3:17 11:1	21:11
Christopher	20:3,22	CUSTODIAN 2:6	Division's
4:1 11:10	21:15		20:15
City 1:10,13	consideration	D	DKT 5:1
13:3 15:5,14	4:18,24	d 3:10,15 4:17	due 6:24
closed 7:20	17:15,19	4:18,18,22	Duffey 3:18
8:11 22:7,19	19:15,23	16:8,9	11:2
closed-ses...	continue 6:7	Dalessandro	
7:22	6:11	3:17 11:2	E
code 7:2	CONTINUED 4:5	Darlene 1:17	e 2:1,1 3:11
Colleen 4:9,9	Control 1:2	24:9,25	3:15 4:11,23
11:12,12	2:2,5 5:14	DARYL 2:6	11:14 24:7,7
Collins 3:16	controller	Dated 25:4	e-mail 6:15
10:25	15:4	David 3:21,22	22:15
commenced 5:6	Cooper 2:4	3:25 11:5,7	Ealer 2:10
comments 6:15	7:15,16 8:2	11:10,16	14:16,19,21
6:16,18	8:17,21 9:3	12:24	15:24 16:1
22:15	9:25 10:4,12	day 5:25	17:17,19
Commission 1:2	12:4,8,16	dd 4:11	19:12
1:10 2:2,5	13:13,16,24	deadline 17:23	Edward 4:17
5:14,20,23	14:7,8 16:18	Deborah 3:16	16:8
5:24 6:7	16:22 17:7	3:16 10:25	ee 4:12
9:20 11:24	18:16,20	10:25	employed 24:15
13:7 16:13	19:3 21:4,9	deemed 18:13	24:18
19:22 22:9	21:20 22:21	delegated 15:1	employee 3:8
25:5	23:2,16	15:17	3:12 4:15,19
Commission's	copies 5:17	Delegation	4:25 7:21
6:13 14:21	Correct 21:1	4:13 14:13	9:13,22 10:5
14:24 15:16	corrections	Denisha 3:17	10:21 11:20
Commissioner	7:25 8:16	11:1	12:9 13:8
2:4 7:13,14	counsel 2:7,8	Deputy 2:12	15:3,8,12,23
8:1,18,24	7:25 8:16	20:12	16:2,4,24
9:2 10:1,9	19:18,22	DIANNA 2:7	17:16,20,22
12:3,12,15	20:9 21:3	discussed 7:19	17:25 18:2
13:14,21,25	24:15,17	discussion 9:1	18:12,21
14:3,5 16:19	COUNSEL/EX...	10:11 12:14	19:16 20:1

20:20 21:13 24:17 endorsement 13:1,18 Enforcement 2:11 20:14 Engel 1:17 24:9,25 enter 20:10 entered 20:17 entitled 5:12 Espino 3:18,18 11:2,3 Evaluation 14:22 EVALUATIONS 2:10 executive 15:9 Expires 25:5	finance 15:4 Financial 2:10 14:22 financially 24:18 find 18:21 First 1:11 five 10:5 16:12 Flanagan 4:19 18:3 Floor 1:11 Flores 3:19 11:3 Florham 1:22 follow 7:1 following 9:14 14:25 16:3 17:21,23 foregoing 24:11 Form 14:20 four 16:24 Francesco 4:25 19:16,25 20:17,21 21:12 Frank 3:24 11:9 Franklin 3:23 11:8 further 9:1 10:11 12:14 13:23 15:18 17:4 19:2 21:19 24:14 24:16	11:13 given 5:23 Good 5:8 14:19 19:20 20:11 grant 10:5 12:9 13:17 16:14,23 21:11 granted 9:22 11:25 13:10 14:25 15:3,8 15:12,16 16:10 Guerra 3:19 11:4	inactivated 16:25 inactivation 4:15 15:22 inactive 16:5 16:11 18:2 include 9:14 included 7:20 individual 16:11 18:13 individuals 16:3 17:21 17:24 initial 3:7 9:12,22 10:5 instructions 7:1 interested 24:18 Item 3:5 4:8 8:6,8 9:6,12 10:6,19 11:6 11:16 12:6 13:6 14:6,12 15:6,22 16:6 17:6,15 18:6 19:6,14 20:6 21:6 IV 3:23 11:9	
F		H		
f 2:1 3:16,23 4:22,24 11:9 18:8 24:7 Fauntleroy 2:7 7:9,15,17,19 8:4,7,10 9:11 10:19 12:23 14:3,7 14:9,11 15:21 17:14 19:14 22:3,5 22:14,16 23:12 favor 9:5 10:14 12:18 17:9 19:7 21:23 23:5 ff 4:12 Fietkiewicz 2:12 20:11 20:12 filed 5:15 17:24 filing 16:1 17:23	G	h 3:14,17 10:23 Hanley 4:9 11:13 Harry 3:19 11:3 Haskins 3:20 11:5 Hearing 8:3,19 9:4 10:2,13 12:5,17 14:1 16:20 17:8 18:18 19:5 21:7,22 23:4 Heigl 3:9 9:15 held 22:8 Hershman 3:9 9:16 Holzhauser 3:21 11:7 House 5:16 HR 13:3	J	j 3:10,18,19 3:19,20,20 3:23,24,24 4:17 9:17 11:3,4,5,5,8 11:9,9 16:8 Jackson 4:20 18:4 Jacob 4:17 16:8 JAMES 2:3 Jamie 4:3 11:11 Jeffrey 3:14 10:23
	I			
	g 3:17 15:13 Gaming 2:11 20:14 general 2:7,7 2:12 5:10 20:13 Gerald 4:11	ID 25:6 identified 11:21 identify 7:6 in-person 6:9		

Jersey 1:1, 13 5:13 24:10	13:8, 17 15:3 15:8, 12, 23	3:12 4:15, 19 9:13 10:7, 21	10:24 11:7
Jocelyn 2:12 20:12	16:2, 4, 24 17:16, 20, 22	12:10 15:23 16:24 17:16	Martinez 4:16 16:8
joining 6:5	17:24 18:1	17:20 18:12 18:22	Martire 4:25 19:16, 25
joint 9:21	18:12, 21	Licensing 2:10 14:21	20:7, 17, 21 21:13
Joseph 1:11	19:16 20:1	licensure 20:20	Masland 3:23 11:8
JOYCE 2:4	20:20 21:13	lieu 16:1	matter 7:3, 5 11:16 12:24
Jr 3:24 4:21 4:22 11:10 18:5, 9	known 9:16 10:22, 25 11:3, 4, 12 16:7 18:3, 7 18:9	link 7:2	13:12 19:19 20:5
Juliano 3:21 11:7	Kowalski 3:10 9:17	list 16:5, 12 18:2	matters 7:19 7:21 9:14, 18 9:24 12:2
July 1:9 3:4 4:7 23:13 25:4	Kurasz 4:21 18:5	listen 6:12	14:17 15:25 16:17 18:15
June 3:6 4:13 4:13 5:14, 17 7:22 8:13, 22 14:13, 14, 23 14:23 15:2, 7 15:11	Kuraz 4:22 18:8	LLC 13:2, 3	MCE 13:9
Junior 4:2 11:11	<hr/> L <hr/>	London 3:22 11:8	meeting 1:5, 11 3:4, 7 4:6 5:6, 13, 16, 20 6:6, 9, 20, 22 6:25 22:11 22:19 23:11 23:17
Justin 3:8 9:15	l 3:19, 22 4:2 11:7, 11	Lordi 1:11	meetings 6:11
<hr/> K <hr/>	Lance 3:22 11:8	Louis 3:18 11:3	Meloni 3:13 10:23
k 3:19	Lange 3:10 9:16	Lucille 3:13 3:13 10:22 10:23	member 5:22
K-u-r-a-s-z 18:7	lapse 4:18	Luis 3:18 11:2	memo 20:4
K-u-r-a-z 18:8	lapsed 18:13 18:22	<hr/> M <hr/>	memorable 23:13
Karen 4:19, 19 4:20, 20 18:3 18:3, 4, 4	lapsing 17:16 17:20	m 1:17 2:8 3:15, 18, 20 4:11, 16, 16 5:12 10:24 11:2, 14 15:3 16:7, 7 24:9 24:25	memorializes 15:15
Kelly 4:21 18:5	laws 5:12	MacDonald 4:22 18:8	Michael 4:12 4:21, 21 11:15 18:5, 7
Kessler 3:22 11:7	Leal-Mendoza 3:11 9:17	mailed 5:17	Milton 3:20 11:5
Kevin 3:18 11:2	Leo 4:11 11:14	manager 2:10 14:16, 21 15:24 17:17	minutes 3:6 6:23 7:23 8:12, 14, 22
key 3:7, 11 4:15, 18, 25 7:21 9:13, 22 10:5, 20 11:20 12:9	license 4:25 7:21 9:22 11:20 13:9 13:17 15:3, 8 15:12 16:2, 4 17:22, 25 18:2 19:17 20:1 21:13 25:1	MANAGER/OPRA 2:6	Mollineaux 2:4 7:13, 14 8:1 8:18, 24 9:2
	licenses 3:8	Marco 3:11 9:17	
		Maria 15:13	
		Mark 3:15, 21	

10:1,9 12:3 12:12,15 13:14,21,25 14:4,5 16:19 17:2,5 18:17 18:25 19:4 21:5,17,21 22:24 23:3 23:15 morning 5:8 7:20 14:19 19:20 20:11 motion 8:20,25 10:3,10 12:7 12:13 13:15 13:22 16:21 17:3 18:19 19:1 21:8,18 22:20,22,25 move 8:21 10:4 12:8 13:16 16:22 18:20 21:9 multi-casino 13:1,18 mute 7:3	o 2:1 3:21 objection 9:19 13:5 objections 11:23 Ocean 15:10 OFFICE 2:7,9 offices 1:10 22:9 Oh 8:4,9 Okay 21:2 open 5:13 6:10 opening 5:9 opportunity 5:24 Opposed 9:8 10:16 12:20 17:11 19:9 21:25 23:8 order 16:23	16:12 permitting 6:8 person 6:5 Peter 3:24 11:9 phone 20:25 phones 5:19 7:3 Phyllis 3:19 3:19,20 11:3 11:4,5 Pimpinelli 2:8 19:18,20,21 21:1 22:4 Pizzutilla 3:24 11:10 place 7:2 placed 16:4 18:1 please 6:1 7:5 7:11,12 Pledge 6:1,3 Plousis 2:3 6:4 7:17,18 7:24 8:3,5,9 8:15,19,23 9:1,4,8,10 9:23 10:2,8 10:11,13,16 10:18 12:1,5 12:11,14,17 12:20,22 13:11,15,20 13:23 14:1,9 14:10 16:16 16:20 17:1,4 17:8,11,13 18:14,18,24 19:2,5,9,11 19:13 20:24 21:2,7,16,19 21:22,25 22:2,10,14 22:18,23 23:1,4,8,10 23:14	Polizzi 3:25 11:10,16 12:24,25 Polizzi's 13:8 Pompei 4:1 11:11 Poraad 4:23 18:10 Porada 4:23 18:9 portion 8:13 22:11,19 position 15:4 15:9,14 present 2:5 7:14,16,18 20:25 President 13:2 proceed 20:10 proceedings 20:8 24:12 prohibited 5:21 provided 6:13 7:1 21:15 public 1:5,11 3:4,7 4:6 5:6,10,12,13 5:19,22 6:9 6:11,12,16 6:18 8:13 22:10,12,18 23:17 24:10 public.com... 6:17,19 pursuant 4:14 13:18 14:14 18:22
N	P	Q	
n 3:21 name 7:11 NANCE 2:6 5:8 neither 24:14 New 1:1,13 5:13 24:10 Nicholas 3:10 9:17 NJ 1:22 NJAC 18:22 NJSA 13:18 Notary 24:10 25:5 notified 20:7 22:17 November 25:5	p 1:11 3:9,22 9:15 18:9 PAGE 3:5 4:8 Palmer 3:23 11:9 Park 1:22 participant 6:25 participants 6:6 participation 6:9 22:11,18 parties 24:16 passed 17:23 Patrick 2:10 4:23,23 14:16,20 15:24 17:17 18:9,9 Paul 4:10 11:13 Perfetti 3:24 11:9 period 15:18	qualification 3:12 10:21 13:1,9,19 questions 7:24 8:15 9:23 12:1 13:11	
O			

16:16 18:14 21:3 Quince 4:16 16:7	repeat 6:17 report 20:15 Reporter 1:17 24:9 Request 4:15 requested 16:3 16:15, 23 18:1 requests 15:22 16:10, 14 20:18 required 14:18 15:19 requires 12:25 Resnick 3:20 11:5 Resolution 4:14 14:14 22:7 respect 11:19 respectfully 20:18 response 9:9 10:17 12:21 17:12 19:10 22:1, 13 23:9 resubmission 4:24 12:25 19:15, 24 21:12 resubmitted 3:11 10:20 11:20 12:9 13:8, 17 review 7:20 14:16 16:2 17:18, 22, 25 18:11 19:19 reviewed 9:18 9:20 11:22 11:24 13:4 16:13 reviewing 8:10 Road 1:21 Robert 3:15 4:24 10:24	18:10 roll 7:12 11:17 14:1 Ronald 3:14 10:23 room 1:11 5:20 6:10 ROSENBERG 1:20 Rosenberga... 1:23	22:7 settlement 19:24 20:16 21:10 Shawn 4:18 16:9 six 18:21 Skellenger 4:9 11:12 Slots 13:2 Sondhi 4:10 11:13 sorry 8:5, 9 speak 22:12 speaking 7:7 spelled 18:7, 8 Spissinger 4:10 11:13 staff 9:20 11:24 13:7 14:24 16:13 staff's 18:11 20:4 stand 6:1 State 1:1 5:15 5:15 24:10 statement 5:9 Stewart 4:24 18:10 stipulation 19:24 20:16 20:19, 22 21:10, 15 stream 6:11 subject 20:2 20:21 21:14 submitted 20:19 subscribers 5:18 Suite 1:21 Sumiti 4:10 11:13 supervisor 15:13
R	S		
r 2:1, 12 3:8 3:23 4:12 9:15 11:15 24:7 raise 9:19 raised 11:22 13:5 ratification 3:6 8:12 ratify 8:22 Raul 4:12 11:14 read 5:9 recited 6:3 recommend 11:25 16:14 18:11 20:20 recommenda... 9:21 20:4 recommends 13:7 record 14:20 20:24 recorded 6:23 regarding 9:24 12:2 13:12 16:17 18:15 regulations 18:23 Regulatory 2:9 14:24 15:17 related 24:15 relative 24:17 relief 16:15 16:23 remain 16:11 remaining 11:19 remote 6:8 remotely 6:5	s 3:15, 17, 23 10:24 11:1 Saavedra-C... 15:13 Saez 4:2 11:11 safe 23:12 Sallye 3:9, 9 9:15, 16 Saunders 4:3 11:11 schedule 5:16 Schroer 3:20 11:4 Schuman 3:16 10:25 second 8:23, 25 10:8, 10 12:11, 13 13:20, 22 17:1, 3 18:24 19:1 21:16 21:18 22:23 22:24 Secretary 2:8 5:15 Senator 5:12 Senior 2:8 19:18, 21 sent 6:16, 18 separate 11:17 separately 11:17 session 5:20 7:20 8:11		

<p>4:7, 9 10:6 10:19 11:6 12:6 13:6 30XI0102300 25:1 31 11:19 12:9 3v 11:16 12:24</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">4</p> <hr/> <p>4 4:13 14:6, 12 4th 23:13</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">5</p> <hr/> <p>5 4:15 15:6, 22 16:6 25:4 5:12-91.1 13:19 5th 5:14, 17 15:2</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">6</p> <hr/> <p>6 4:18 17:6, 15 18:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">7</p> <hr/> <p>7 4:24 19:6, 14 20:6 21:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">8</p> <hr/> <p>8 3:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">9</p> <hr/> <p>9 3:6, 7 9:30 22:9 973 1:23</p>			
--	--	--	--